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Jaswal, Gagandeep

From: Urquhart, Chandra on behalf of City Clerks Office
Sent: 2023/10/23 10:21 AM
To: Jaswal, Gagandeep; Urquhart, Chandra
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Planning Committee, Estate Residential

 
 

From: Onorio Rocca < >  
Sent: 2023/10/23 10:02 AM 
To: City Clerks Office <City.ClerksOffice@brampton.ca> 
Cc: Ken Singh < >; Harpreet Singh < >; Sarbjit Singh 
< >; Paul Mann < > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Planning Committee, Estate Residential 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments that you do 
not trust or are not expecting. 

 
Att. Chairman and Planning Committee members 
Please note that as a Director and resident of the Fitzpatrick and Area Residential Association, that we strong 
object to any changes in our Residential Estate Lots. 
Please note that this area is old and unique and its within the local Conservation area therefore its a must that its 
maintained and supported the way presently is. 
Please note that this is supported by more than 95% of the Resident that have signed a petition more than once, 
including the last one in July 2023. 
Please support us. 
Onorio Rocca 

 
 

RMS Instruments 
Geophysical Exploration Instrumentation 
6877-1 Goreway Drive 
Mississauga, Ontario 
Canada L4V 1L9 
 
Tel:   

   
e-mail:   
web-site:  http://www.rmsinst.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION AND DISCLAIMER – This message, and any files transmitted with it, are 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, and may contain information 
that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, take note that you are 
strictly prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication or any part of it. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify RMS Instruments immediately by reply e-mail (or at 905-
677-5533), and delete the original message. 


